

mira etingof

illustration design

Summary

Recent graduate of Pratt Institute with experience creating and illustrating artworks for other people, from conceptualization to finished product. There's nothing I can't illustrate. Lifelong art lover and eager learner with fresh ideas and a youthful perspective.

Experience

Brand and Logo Designer Freelance

March 2018 - Present

As an online brand designer, I coordinate with many clients that have varied needs and requirements, from a freelance photographer to a software developer to a Soundcloud hip-hop producer. I create personalized logos and graphics that fit clients' individual needs.

Illustrator Freelance

March 2018 - Present

As an illustrator-for-hire I have to work with clients on a variety of projects, ranging from deeply personal tattoo designs to customized musical instruments or clothing, incorporating the requests of the client with my artistic know-how.

Her Campus Media Boston MA - Design Intern

June 2019 - August 2019

Throughout this summer internship, I worked closely with the Marketing, Events, Editorial and Social departments to create interesting and effective designs fitting either our project goal or direct client requests.

Firelech Jewish Musical Theatre Newton MA - Projection Designer

October 2018 - April 2019

As a theatrical projection designer I had to work quickly and meet tight deadlines so performances run smoothly and on schedule. My responsibility was creating unique and cohesive backdrop projections from concept to completion on a tight schedule while working with the director to achieve her specific goals.

Albright Art and Craft Concord MA - Art Sales Associate

May 2018 - August 2018

As sales associate I would run the small store alone from open to close. This included advising shoppers and being knowledgeable of materials and techniques, as well as general administrative day-to-day duties.

The Uni Project New York, NY - Drawing Program Coordinator

May 2017 - August 2017

The Uni Project is a nonprofit that has mobile libraries and art stations for kids around the city. As Drawing Program Coordinator I would operate the carts and watch over general operations in outdoor settings, as well as encourage kids to explore drawing and artmaking.

Education

Pratt Institute BFA

August 2016 - May 2020

Publishing

Rommie's Journey 2018

Self-Published. Illustrated under the pseudonym Leah Turner. Written by Marie Al, pseudonym of Marina Lauzier.

References

Anna Kravets Director, Firelech Jewish Musical Theatre | annakravets1@gmail.com

Michelle Gurvits Client | mgurvits@bu.edu

Linda Lauzier Client | llauzier@mail.middlesex.edu

mira.etingof.art@gmail.com
miraetingof.com

Awards

President's List

Spring 2019, Spring 2020

Dean's List

2016/2017, Spring 2018

Skills

Advanced in Adobe Creative Cloud (Photoshop, InD, AI, AE, Lightroom)

Advanced in Sketch

Advanced in Google Suite

Advanced in Microsoft Office Suite

Cheery disposition, willing and able to adapt to fast-paced environments

Experienced team player

Quick learner

Creative thinker

Very strong interpersonal and presentation skills

Ability to work remotely (Zoom, GoogleMeet, etc)

Languages

Russian

Fluent/Bilingual native

English

Fluent/Bilingual native

French

Intermediate

